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http://www.cilip.org.uk/groups/elg/index.htm
OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS IN EDUCATION 
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The plethora of official and quasi official publications now available on the internet, sometimes makes if difficult for people to locate the document they want. The following select listing of government and non-governmental sites, produced by the Education Librarians Group, may help teachers, librarians, school administrators and others to find their way through this often complicated field.

Lucy Gildersleeves

Chair, ELG.
United Kingdom
United Kingdom Parliament : http://www.parliament.uk/
includes

· Education and Skills Select Committee Reports
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm/cmeduski.htm
UK Legislation : http://www.opsi.gov.uk/   (office of public sector information)

UKOP: http://www.ukop.co.uk/ - the official catalogue of UK official publications since 1980,  this is the most comprehensive source of information on official publications available.
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Education in the United Kingdom is a devolved matter, and there are separate education systems in England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales.

England
Department for Education and Skills : http://www.dfes.gov.uk/index.shtml
includes

· Publications
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/publications/
· Consultations
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/consultations/
· Statistical Publications
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/rsgateway/
National Curriculum Online : http://www.nc.uk.net/webdav/harmonise?Page/@id=6016 

This site includes programmes of study and non-statutory guidelines

Office for Standards in Education(OFSTED): http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/
includes:

· Publications
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/

· Inspection reports
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/reports
Qualifications and Curriculum Authority : http://www.qca.org.uk/
Northern Ireland
Department of Education Northern Ireland : http://www.deni.gov.uk/index.htm  

Responsible for the central administration of all aspects of education and related services – except the higher and further education sector which is  within the remit of the Department for Employment and Learning. See below.

Department for Employment and Learning: http://www.delni.gov.uk/
Education and Library Boards: http://www.education-support.org.uk/
Scotland

Scottish Parliament: http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/home.htm
includes:

Education Committee 
· " 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/education/index.htm

Education and Training Department: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Education - includes news and publications

Scottish Qualifications Authority: http://www.sqa.org.uk
HM Inspectorate of Education: http://www.hmie.gov.uk/ - includes inspection reports

Learning and Teaching Scotland: http://www.ltscotland.org.uk/ - non-departmental public body sponsored by the Scottish Executive Education Department to help review, assess and support developments in learning and education

Wales

National Assembly of Wales: http://www.wales.gov.uk/index.htm
includes: 

· National Assembly of Wales Children & Young People website
http://www.wales.gov.uk/subichildren/index.htm
· National Assembly of Wales Lifeling Learning and Skills website: http://www.learning.wales.gov.uk/
National Grid For Learning Wales: http://www.ngfl-cymru.org.uk/ - online teaching and learning materials and links funded by the Welsh Assembly Government.

Estyn : http://www.estyn.gov.uk/home.asp. (inspectorate)

Other Countries
Australia

Education Australia: http://www.education.gov.au/ - excellent online entry point to a comprehensive selection of information, services and web links on all aspects and all levels of education in Australia. 

United States
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United States Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml. US Department of Education website providing links to policy, programmes, research, on line teaching resources publications etc

National Center for Education Statistics: http://nces.ed.gov/
Canada
Canadian Education on the Web: http://www.oise.utoronto.ca/canedweb/ - comprehensive website of information on Canadian education which includes ministries and boards of education.

International Organisations
European Commission Directorate-General for Education & Culture: http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/education_culture/index_en.htm
Europa: Activities of the European Union: summaries of legislation  - education. training and youth

http://europa.eu/scadplus/leg/en/s19000.htm
Eurydice:

http://www.eurydice.org/accueil_menu/en/frameset_menu.html
institutional network for gathering, monitoring, processing and circulating information on education systems and policies throughout Europe.
UNESCO: http://portal.unesco.org/en/ 

includes

· Documents -  http://unesdoc.unesco.org/ulis/index.html
· Publications - http://publishing.unesco.org/default.aspx - commercial documents for sale

· Legal Instruments : http://portal.unesco.org/en/ev.php-URL_ID=13648&URL_DO=DO_TOPICURL_SECTION=-471.html
· Statistics - UNESCO Institute for Statistics

http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev_en.php?ID=2867_201&ID2=DO_TOPIC
© Education Librarians Group, 2005. rev ed. 2007.

ELG encompasses library and information professionals in all areas and at all levels of the education sector, united by a commitment to the support of lifelong learning. For further information on the Group please see the website: http://www.cilip.org.uk/groups/elg/index.htm

Prepared by Honor Hania on behalf of ELG. All links correct and viable at date of publication. Please send any comments/website updates to Honor Hania at : H.Hania@lib.gla.ac.uk
Clip art licensed from Graphics Factory : http://www.graphicsfactory.com/
This guide may be reproduced in full or in part as long as the source is given credit. If using online links, please take care to link to the most up to date version mounted on the CILIP website: http://www.cilip.org.uk/groups/elg/index
ELG gratefully acknowledges the help given by Dr. Kay Munro, Kirsteen Valenti, and the staff of the Maps and Official Publications Department of Glasgow University Library in the preparation of this document
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